

RE: Renters

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 13:32:54 -0500

This is the language included in the minute on renters at the moment:

5. ENERGY work with the Ministry of Housing to explore ways to provide direct assistance to renters that do not directly benefit under the existing and proposed rate mitigation programs and report back to Treasury Board/Management Board of Cabinet and Cabinet in winter 2017;

-----Original Message-----

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: February-18-17 1:31 PM
To: LeBlanc, Laurie (MMA/MHO)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Silim, Aisha (MMA/MHO); Hope, Janet (MHO); Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: Renters

Thanks Laurie. Can you please include Martha on the slides as we're trying to keep up with everyone's input as we concurrently write the pink note.

Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Feb 18, 2017, at 1:12 PM, LeBlanc, Laurie (MMA/MHO) <Laurie.LeBlanc@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> We think this slide is not really fulsome enough. We did three slides to fit in which I can send you as once I hear back from my min office.
>
> I am copying Aisha From my office so she can send the slides once we hear from min office. Shouldn't be too long. We can send you a draft if you need right now.
>
> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
> Original Message
> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
> Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2017 9:25 AM
> To: LeBlanc, Laurie (MMA/MHO)
> Cc: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
> Subject: Renters
>
>
> Hi Laurie,
>
> I wanted to make sure you're okay with how we're positioning renters in our rate mitigation deck. See slide 58. Let me know if you have any comments. Okay to share the slide, but please don't share the Cab Sub. I'll send you the PW in a separate email.
>
> Serge